Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 5:00 PM

To: '‘Lee, Nathan'

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Fischer, Alexis N

Subject: RE: Chevron 90076 - 4265 Foothill Boulevard, Oakland - Minor Encroachment Permit

App#ENMI14097

Thanks Nathan. Let me know if you will need an extension.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 3:11 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Fischer, Alexis N

Subject: Chevron 90076 - 4265 Foothill Boulevard, Oakland - Minor Encroachment Permit App#ENMI114097

Mark,

| thought | would update you on the encroachment permit for the offsite monitoring wells. Below is the response that
we received from the City of Oakland in regards to the encroachment permit. We submitted the permit package back in
July and still do not have a definite date as to when the permit will be completed. | will keep you updated as to when the
permit is received.

Thanks,

Nathan Lee, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 920

Concord, CA 94520

Phone: 925.849.1003
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.2499

Email: nlee@CRAworld.com

From: Bacina, Chris [mailto:CBacina@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 10:02 AM

To: Hoey, Kiersten

Subject: RE: Minor Encroachment Permit App#ENMI14097




ALLOW (2) MONITORING WELLS LOCATED
gIZ_f\S/SDFOOTHILL AT S/W OF BOND & HIGH ST & ONE
ENMI14097 ON S/E OF BOND & HIGH ST.

It’s still on my to-do list...given my current case load it likely will be several weeks before I’'m able to devote time to the
project.

Chris Bacina

City of Oakland, Planning and Building Department, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2nd floor, Oakland, CA 94612
510-238-3759  Fax: 510-238-2263

Permit Center Hours:

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday: 8:00am - 4:00pm

Wednesday: 9:30am - 4:00pm

How are we doing? Please complete our quick survey:

https://www.research.net/s/TXZ7YNS8

b% Help make Oakland greener: turn off unnecessary lights and other office equipment when not in use.

CRA and GHD have merged! To learn more, visit www.CRAworld.com/ghd




